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“INTENT TO PARTICIPATE FORM”

SOCCER
TO: County Youth Commissioners
FROM: Clinton County Youth Bureau
DATE: June 1, 2022
RE: 2022 Youth Soccer Season

| realize we are still in Baseball/Softball Season; however, Youth Soccer Program is quickly
approaching. Would you please take a moment and indicate whether or not your Town/Village
will participate in this year’s County Youth Soccer Program this summer.

Name of Town/Village: YES NO

If you will be participating, please appoint a coordinator so that we may update the list from last season.
We will then relay all pertinent information through that person. Please provide the following information
as soon as possible and no later than June 17th, 2022. Thank You!

Coordinator’s Name:
Mailing Address:
Email Address:

Home Phone: Cell Phone:

Fax Number:

Coordinating Area:

Please assist the Youth Bureau by rendering a timely response to this inquiry.
If we may be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to call us at 565-4750
or e-mail us at Nicholas.arnold@clintoncountygov.com



